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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Samuel Tipton house , which is located in a rural setting in 
northwestern Anderson county, is built on one of the highest elevations 
in the county. Facing east, it commands a view of many miles to the 
northeast, east and south. The large T-shaped Vernacular structure is 
built of sandstone blocks quarried from the hillside on which it sits. 
The stones are quite large and are laid in even horizontal coursing 
with very thin mortar joints. The buff and pink colors of the stones 
add charm to the simple straightforward design.

The front portion of the house has three floors with a small 
balcony on the third floor and a balcony running the full width of the 
second floor and doubling as a porch for the first. The second floor 
balcony has been rebuilt at least once and concrete pillars now provide 
the support. The stone steps at both the north and south ends of the 
balcony are original. The third floor balcony has also been rebuilt 
and now has a modern wrought iron railing.

Doors are centered on the facade at all three levels. Those on 
the second and third floors are more decoratively treated, having 
recessed transom lights with mullions and recessed side lights. All 
of the building's windows are double-hung, and all openings are simple 
rectangles except for the paired round-arched windows located in the 
north, south and west gable ends on the third floor. An arched hood 
mold is placed over each of these. Lintels for the rectangular openings 
are large rectangular blocks set flush with the wall. The sills are 
smaller cut stones and protrude from the wall surface.

The ell extending to the west formerly had frame porches flanking 
it on the north and the south. On each of those sides the ell has 
one door and two windows. The doors have recessed transom lights with 
mullions, but unlike the front doors there are no side lights. The 
porches have been missing for more than 40 years, but their former 
location is evident. Access to the ell from the outside was only at 
the second floor level and now not at all since the porches are gone.

In form the roof is a simple gable with a center gable on the front 
and an intersecting gable on the ell. It is now covered with green 
interlocking asphalt shingles. There are three red brick chimneys 
straddling the ridge near the north, south and west ends of the building. 
The house has wide overhanging eaves with a plain boxed cornice. Except 
for the gable ends there is a sloped soffit.

Inside, the Tipton house still retains the walnut stairway which 
runs from the first to the third floor and other walnut trim.

The house has deteriorated with the passage of time since its 
occupants have been a succession of tenants for the last 50-60 years. 
Neglect of regular maintenance work is taking its toll on the stonework, 
mortar and woodwork. The present owner is doing considerable renovating 
of the house for the use of an employee.

Exterior changes include removal of the two frame porches at the 
ell, rebuilding of the two balconies and the use of cement blocks to 
support the second floor balcony.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Samuel S. Tipton house, or Mineral Point Mansion as it is some­ 
times called , was built for the man who introduced the Shorthorn cattle 
breed to Kansas. It was a center of activity during the early settle­ 
ment of northwestern Anderspn county, serving as a po^t office, a 
generaiu-store and a stage^stop. The name "Mineral Point" was applied to 
the high mound on which the house was built. One account reported that 
the name came from coal found in the area; another version stated that it 
was given by surveyors whose compasses always "acted up" at that location.

^amuel Tipton came to Kansas from Stillwater, Ohio, in May, 1857, 
after a two year stay (1855-1857) in Fairfield, Iowa, He brought with 
him 45 head of Shorthorn cattle and for many years raised one of the 
finest herds in the state, importing expensive purebred bulls from Ohio 
and Kentucky to improve his herd. The American Herd Book, Vol. 6, 
published in 1863, contained the pedigrees of 15 cows and three bulls 
owned in Kansas, all credited to S. S. Tipton, Mineral Point. Tipton 
eventually owned 720 acres of land, mostly grazing land, but for a time 
he also had the advantage of free range to use for pasture. Most of his 
surplus cattle were sold privately, but on occasion he shipped cattle on 
consignment to Colorado and Kansas City markets.

The construction date for the house has not beer^firmly established. 
Some modern accounts and local tradition give it as 1857, but a somewhat 
later date appears more likely. The John Moler family papers now in the 
archives of the Kansas State Historical Society indicate that the Moler 
family came from Ohio to Anderson county, Kan., in 1860 and went to the 
home of an old Ohio friend, S. S. Tipton. The Tiptons were then living 
in a two-room log cabin. One account reports that Tipton had planned his 
house earlier but could not obtain the skilled stonemasons he needed until 
after the Civil War.

The house was built of stone quarried from the hillside. Reportedly 
the laborers were paid $JxOO a day and were supervised by a Pennsylvania 
immigrant named Matthias^Shilling. The walnut finish lumber was hauled 
by wagon from Leavenworth. On the east front the house had three floors. 
The lower had the post office in the north room, a general store in the 
south, and the walk-in cellar at the rear provided safe hiding from the 
Indians (although hostile Indians were never a threat at this site) and 
protection from storms. The second and third floors were the family's 
living quarters. The Tipton house was the area center for social 
gatherings. With evergreen trees on the north, east and south and an 
apple orchard to the west, it was for many years the region's showplace.
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Although there were some other farm houses in the immediate vicinity, 
Mineral Point really never developed as a town. And with the construction 
of a railroad three miles north, the name and the post office were moved in 
1887 to a location on the railroad.

In addition to his stock raising and ranching accomplishments Tipton 
was involved in area civic and political affairs. He was one of the most 
prominent Free-State men in western Anderson county and took an active part 
in most of the local political meetings. Tipton was temporarily chairman 
of the 1859 convention which organized the Republican party in the county 
and was subsequently elected to the party's central committee. He was 
the first postmaster at Mineral Point, serving from September 30, 1862, to 
February 13, 1867. in the late 1870's he was principal of the schools in 
nearby Burlington for two years and after that held a comparable position 
in Garnett for a number of years. According to his obituary he lived on 
the original homestead until moving to Garnett a year or so before his 
death. He died August 13, 1889.

Samuel S. Tipton was a prominent pioneer settler of Anderson county. 
He had ai important role in the agricultural development of the state by 
introducing purebred Shorthorn cattle in 1857. His large sandstone house 
served as a landmark and an inviting social center to the early settlers 
of northwestern Anderson county.
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